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Q # Question Answer

8
Is the work to be done in Kent County or New Castle County? The 
bid proposal calls out New Castle County. The project notes, 
paragraph two, calls out Kent County as a geographical location.

Project limits for T201630001 are specific to New Castle County. 
This was corrected via Addendum No. 1.

7

Regarding the response to questions #1 through 4 on the 9/30/16 
questions and answers document, will the exact locations of clearing 
and grubbing, maintenance of traffic, removal of structures and 
obstructions, and construction engineering be provided prior to the 
bid date?  If not, perhaps an allowance for these items can be 
provided.

Response forthcoming.

6

Since there are no plans or exact locations provided in the contract at 
this time, how are bidders to assume the extent of work required for 
each of the lump sum items (specifically 201000, 211000, 763000, 
and 763501)?  It is not possible to bid a unit price as a lump sum that 
would be fair to the Department or to the bidder without having at 
least some idea of the scope involved.  Would it be possible to 
change the units to hourly or EACH-DAY for those bid items to 
alleviate this issue if plans cannot be provided? 

Response forthcoming.

5
N/A N/A

Friday, September 30, 2016

4

How are we to price out Removal of Structures and Obstructions 
since there are no plans or locations listed? We do not know what we 
are removing.

See response to Q1.

3
How are we to price out Maintenance of Traffic since there are no 
locations listed and we do not know what is required to set up or how 
many locations are included in the base bid?

See response to Q1.
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Q # Question Answer

2
How are we to price out Construction Engineering since there are no 
locations listed and we have no idea what to layout or how many 
locations the base bid includes?

See response to Q1.

1

How are we to price out the Clearing and Grubbing since there are no 
locations listed and we have no idea what to clear or how many 
locations are included in the base bid?

The exact locations will be within the geographical boundary 
contained in the contract defined county.  Exact locations will be 
provided once approved.
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